

He holds five academic degrees (including law degrees, an MBA and a Ph.D. from Northeastern University where he is a professor emeritus). Dr. Goldstein has also served on the faculty at several other universities and was a post-doctoral research scholar in offshore trusts at London School of Economics.

Prior to establishing Presser & Goldstein, LLC, Dr. Goldstein was President of Arnold S. Goldstein & Associates, LLC and a senior partner of Goldstein, Levy & Helmer. He is also the President of Garrett Press, LLC. Dr. Goldstein resides in Delray Beach, Florida.

Memberships:

- Member – Massachusetts Bar
- Member – Bar of U.S. District Court
- Member – Bar of U.S. Supreme Court
- Member – 1st Circuit Court of Appeals
- Registered Pharmacist (MA)

Education:

- B.S. (Pharmacy) Northeastern University (1961)
- J.D. New England Law School (1964)
- M.B.A. Suffolk University (1966)
- LL.M. Suffolk University (1975)
- Ph.D. (Law & Economic Policy) Northeastern University (1990)
- Post-doctoral research scholar London School of Economics

Academic Experience:

- Full Professor, Northeastern University (1968 - 1991), taught business and law courses; Department chairman; Acting Dean (1970 - 73)
- Professor Emeritus, Northeastern University
- Adjunct faculty, Suffolk Law School (1976 - 79)
- Adjunct faculty, Suffolk Business School (1976 - 79)
- Adjunct faculty, Nova-Southeastern University (1983 - present)
- Adjunct faculty, Florida Atlantic University (1995 - 98)
- Distinguished professor, Lynn University (1995-present)

Notable Achievements:

- Author of more than 100 books on various management and law-related subjects. Publishers include Simon & Shuster, John Wiley, Prentice-Hall, and Dow-Jones
- Author of more than 350 professional articles (management and law), in magazines, journals and newspapers
- Editor of several national professional journals

Publications Include:

· Financial Self Defense · So Sue Me! · Great Credit...Guaranteed! · Turnaround · Asset Protection
Secrets · How to Protect Your Money Offshore · The Limited Partnership Book · The Physicians
Wealth Protection Guide